OI1L CONSERVATION CaoMMISSION
1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

January 9, 1963

Aztec 0tl & Gas Company
P.0. Drawver 570
Farmington, New Mexico

Gentlement?

¥e are unadle to aesign an allowadle to your #12 Grenier well
in Unit P, Section 13-3]N-12 for the reason that we have not
receilved approval for the non-atandard unit.

¥{ll you please make application to Santa Fe for this exception

and we will be able to assign an allowable as goon as this is
granted.

Yours very truly

Emary C. Arnold
Supervisor, Vistrict #3

ECAtka

ce: OCC, Santa Pe, N.M.
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